The William-Shannahan House T-453%

402 Goldsborough Street Mid Nineteenth Century
Raston, Maryland 21601 '

Reflecting the influence of two periods of architecture on
a modest residence, the three bay main portion of this frame house
is regular in form and restrained in its detailing. An 1878
addition, including the bay windows and the porches is more or-
namental and picturesque. At the rear of the building is an
elevator tower with an ogee roof and a large carriage house.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This large frame structure stands on the southeast side corner of
Goldsbhorough Street and Locust Lane, It i5 one of the laraest houses in a
neighborhood of moderate-sized dwellings constructsd after the middle
of the nineteenth century. The houses faces notth, ~— °

This building is interesting for its additions, including wings, sheds,
outbuildings and even a tower; it is covered with German shdip lap
siding painted white. The earliest porticn of the structure is the two-
story block nearest the corner. Probably econstructed in the 1850's its
form was commen for that time: three bays wide with a €ide hall plan it
‘is covered by a gable roof vhich facino the street. Ornamental features
are limited to the door, the simple, boidcceornice and return, a small
ornamental window in the gable. The main entrance is of the type commonly
ordered from a catzloguey it has a t"ansom llght and sidelights of clear

S

glass., ‘ o Szt et Tangary o 2l T E s rnd

The structure is quite wide; its width emphasized by the overhanging
eaves and cornice with return trimmed with a cyma recta molding. Even
the narrow, round arch double windows fail to de-emphasize the solid,
horizontality of this blockiy Window openings, not precisely centered
occur-in~each of the three bavs, They have two over tweo sashes and
narrow beaded trim; first floor windows are quite tall, Similiar windows

- are placed in sidevwall bays. Windows have black louvered shutters.

The one~bay entrance porch is a replacement. An earlier porch extended
across the front and had scroll-type brackets; its outline remains. The
present porch has a pedimented gable roof carried by turned posts.

In 1878, the east wing was added by William Shannahan. Set at a
right angle tc the main block, it is also covered bv a gable rocf, A
half-hexagonal bay window DrOJects from the Goldsborough Street front.
Covered by a gable roof, it has two over two sash windows in each face,
The gable is infilled with imbricated shingles and the bay window is
sheathed with vertical boarding articulated above and below the windows
with small flaring projections resembling pent eaves, An identical
bay window was inserted in the southern portion of the sast wall,

A one-story porch was constructed at the east and south facades
of the 1878 wing., Like a side porch at the west of the rear ell, it has
an outstanding balastrade in which flat sawn ornament alternates with turmed
balusters, The south porch has been enclosed in the twentieth centurv
and a second floor sun porch has been constructed above.the west side-~
porch. '

To the rear is a two story wingrmav date from the earliest period.
It is quite =simple in detailing containing a dining room, upper bedroom
and small enclosed service stair. Two kitchen sheds were added behind
this wing and the side porch enlarged. In the twentieth century an
elevator was between the east and south w1ng€. It is a sguare tower
with small, narrow windows and is topped byametal covered ogee roof.

Typically mid and,iate nineteenth century residences in Easton had a
large frame house set close to a major street with a deep yvard extending to
the rear alley. Frequently, a one-and-a-half story carriage house was

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (cont.)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is significant for its architecture. The house reflects

the influence - in a nmodést residence -~ of two periods of ninetsenth

century architecture.

The mid-century main house is fegular in-form'and restrained

in dekail; the later portion exhibits more interest in the ornamental
and the picturesque. The outbuildings are also good examples of their type.

Mr, William Shannahan who lived in the house for mahy vears ol added

the sast wing., He was one of the owners and founders of Shannahan-Wrightson
Hardware Company, that well-known Easton commercial establishment, which
operated from #12 North Washington Street (T-40L) for many vears.,

L9/F633

L239/F439
1263/F173
L26L/F562
L340/F29k

L84/F105

L86/F233
L101/Fé63
1L127/F18

L221/FLLE
Will Rec.
L21/F227

Dr. Richard R. Stephenson and his wife purchased this
dwelling in 1971 from Benjamin F. Stewart, his wife Mary Ann,
and his brother Robert L. Stewart. The Safe Deposit and Trust
Co. of Baltimore, acting as Trustees under the will of William
B. Shannahan had sold the property in 1937 to Fred S. Lewis
and his wife. Nida C. Stovell bought it in 1945 from the
Lewises but sold it back the following year .to Mr. lewis and
he made the sale to the Stewarts in 1957.

- There were three lots put together for the premises.
Lot 35 was conveyed to M., Louise Shannahan, wife of William E.
Shannahan, in 1877 by Robert B, Dixon and his wife. William E.

‘Shannahan bought Lot 34 in 1878 from John L. Caldwell and con-

veyed it to his wife in 1885. The third portion, Lot 33, was
added in 1896 by deed from Fredrick Flynn and his wife G, Maud.
This gave them 150 feet frontage on the south side of Golds~
borough St. and 130 feet depth to Powell's Alley. William E.
Shannahan's widow died intestate and the property was devised
to her sons William B. and E. McNeal Shannahan. E. McNeal
Shannahan's half-interest was acquired by Kate E. Shannahan and

the other half-interest came to her by the will of her husband ,
William B, in 1930.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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T 453
Town of Easton
%02 Goldsborough Street .
Zaston, Maryland 21601

constructed adjacent to the allev with smaller outbuildings between, The
Shannahan-StephensonHouse is the one of the best remaining examples of
this form of town house. The carriage house, now used as a medical office,
i¢ twe bays wide and one-and-a-half stories high. Large carriage doors
opening to Locust Lané; the upstairs was used as a servants quarters, The
attractive A-roof structure is covered with German ship lap, now painted
black. Alsec remaining is a one bay, A-roofed necessary,

The well-maintained structure is a private residence; the carriage house
is used by its owner as a medical office,
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T-453
William Shannahan House
(Stephenson House) -/

402 Goldsborough Stfeet
Easton Quad, 1942, ZfPR 1974
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